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21 January 2020 
 
Clutha District Council 
PO Box 25  
BALCLUTHA 9140 
  
Attention: Allan Cubitt (Consultant Planner) 
 
New Beaumont Bridge – Notice of Requirement – Designation Plan Corrections  
 
6-CT012.00 
 
Dear Allan 

As discussed, we have identified some minor anomalies in the designation plan that was 
lodged with Clutha District Council. 

Attached is an updated plan and schedule; please note the proposed designation footprint 
has not changed from the plans as lodged.  Updates are: 

• Areas 10a, 10b, 10c, 11, 12, 13 and 14 have now been labelled and included in the 
schedule. 

• Area 8c has been split into 8 c and 8d to reflect parcel boundaries. 
• Area 8e (labelled) has been included in the schedule. 
• A number of ‘mis ordered’ legal descriptions have been corrected, e.g. ‘Section 4 TN 

of BLK XVI Dunkeld’ corrected to ‘Section 4 BLK XVI TN of Dunkeld’. 
• 2 additional Records of Title OT135/31 & OT13D/125 relating to the above are also 

attached. 

Please contact me should you have any questions. 

Kind Regards 
Regards 

 

Shane Roberts 
Work Group Manager - Planning & Property 
 
Encl. 
 
Copy: Rebecca Jackson, Otago Regional Council 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


